

# Print

## Appointment Application to County Advisory Boards, Commissions and Task Forces - Submission #17613

Date Submitted: 12/22/2022

### PERSONAL INFORMATION

First Name\*

Gregory

Last Name\*

Osborn

Address1\*

Address2

City\*

State\*

Zip\*

Home Phone Number\*

Email Address\*

Occupation\*

Self-Employed

Business Name\*

Selectextras Inc

Business Address\*

Business Phone Number\*

Business Email Address\*

Resume Upload (optional)

G Osborn Resume 2022.pdf

**EDUCATION**

**High School**

**Location**

**Dates**

**Major / Degree**

**College**

**Location**

**Dates**

**Major / Degree**

**Trade / Business School / Other**

**Location**

**Dates**

**Major / Degree**

**EMPLOYMENT**

**Current Employer**

**Location**

**Dates**

**Past Employer**

**Location**

**Dates**

**Past Employer**

**Location**

**Dates**

**Student**

**Retired**

**PRESENT OR PREVIOUS COMMUNITY / VOLUNTEER ACTIVITIES**

---

**SELECT THE ITEMS OF INTEREST FROM THE OPTIONS LISTED BELOW**

**Agriculture**

Lancaster County Extension Board

**Environment**

Air Pollution Control Advisory Board

**General Government**

Keno/Human Services Advisory Committee

Lancaster County Personnel Policy Board

Public Building Commission

**Health & Human Services**

Lincoln-Lancaster County Board of Health

Aging Partners Areawide Advisory Council

Veterans Service Committee (Must be an Active Duty Wartime Veteran)

Mental Health Crisis Center Advisory Committee (Please note if you are a professional, consumer, or family member)

**Health & Human Services (continued)**

---

If you selected the Mental Health Crisis Center Advisory Committee please note above if you are a professional, consumer, family member or none of the previously mentioned.

**Hospital Authority No. 1**

Board of Trustees

**Justice & Law Enforcement**

Indigent Defense Advisory Committee

**Library**

County Liason to the Lincoln Library Board (additional application required below)

**Library (continued)**

[Lincoln City Libraries Board Appointment Information](#)

Please complete the application using the link above.

**Planning & Development**

Lancaster County Board of Zoning Appeals

Lincoln-Lancaster County Planning Commission

**Recreation**

Parks & Recreation Advisory Board

**Tourism**

Visitors Promotion Advisory Committee

**Notes:**

---

# Gregory L Osborn

---

## Profile

Two successful companies for the past 32 years. Experience with employees, clients, staffs both private and public, working with private and public budgets, contracts, inter-local agreements, serving on several private and public boards and commitment to my community and church. Married my childhood sweetheart almost 51 years ago. Moved to Lincoln July 1987. Lived at Capitol Beach since December 1987.

## Employment History

1972 – 1987	Cobb Motors became Osborn Motors Started at wash boy and worked my way of to Service Manager of the service department	Norfolk, NE
1987 – 1990	State Title Service Full time data entry technician while going to school full time	Lincoln, NE
1990 – 1991	Integrated Medical Systems Managed NE Medical Information System for St Elizabeth Hospital here in Lincoln	Golden, CO
1991 – Current	Inerteq IT, LLC. formally named Computing Extras Manage & Support IT for small to medium businesses. Hardware, networks, security, firewalls and disaster preparedness programs for internal and natural disasters.	Lincoln, NE
1995 – Current	SelectExtras, Inc IT Services, Resell online services such as email, website hosting, domain sales. EMarketing for affiliate products, antiques, crafts, used products and electronics	Lincoln, NE

## Education

Grade school through high school, Norfolk Sr. High, graduated 1970	Norfolk, NE	
1971 – 1972	Kearney State College Kearney, NE	
1974 – 1980	Northeast NE Community College AA Business Norfolk, NE	
1987 – 1990	Lincoln School of Commerce AA Computer Programming Lincoln, NE	
1990 – Current	Continuous education in IT, Accounting and Business	

## Skills

Management; organizational, employees, board members, private and public staffs, client scheduling, private and public budgets, contracts, inter-local agreements

## Community

Current; Capitol Beach Community Association Board 25 yrs been treasurer 24 yrs  
Current; Wreaths Across America  
Current; Lincoln Memorial Day Observance Association (Chair)  
Past; Director on the Lower Platte South NRD Board, 11<sup>th</sup> year, Treasurer 2 yrs, Vice Chair 2 yrs, Chair 3 yrs,  
Several subcommittees and some state committees  
Past; Wyuka Historical Foundation Board  
Past; Judicial Nominating Committee Judicial District  
Past; Peoples City Mission Foundation Board  
Past; NE State Records Board  
Past: NE Personnel Board  
Past; Judicial Nominating Commission for Juvenile Court, Lancaster County  
Calvary Community Church involvement Greeter and Volunteer.  
Volunteer for many other organizations